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Docket No. 040576-E1 Date Docketed: 06/18/2004 T i t l e :  Request f o r  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  o f  Vegetation Management 
Report, Volume 1 o f  1, prepared pursuant t o  Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission Docket No. EL04-52-001, 

Company: Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company by Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK& 

ADMNSTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA s. BAYQ 

J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. IABER 

DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADtEY 

CHARLES M. DAVIDS~N (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

A C K N O W L E D G M E N T  

TO: 

FROM: , Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services .> 

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

Obfl353-d y 
This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No. 

filed on behalf of 

document will be m a i n b e d  in locked storage. 
i 

+ 

A n y q n 6 s d s  regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850)413-6770. 

I - PSC/CCpOlS-C (Rev 01/04) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD *TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmthe AetiinlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hUs:lla*.w.floridoDoc.calr Internet E+“: mntad@pacstme.ll.us 



Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, June 18. 2004 4:41 PM 

Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Mary Anne Helton; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Connie 
Kummer; Bill McNulty 
RE: undocketed TECO request for confidentiality - question on docketing or return 

Kay: per our conversation on the phone this afternoon, i am leaving the information CCA 
rec'd. on 6 / 1 7 / 0 4  pertaining to the undocketed request for confidential classification (DN 
0 6 7 3 7 - 0 4 )  re: TECO's FERC-required vegetation management report, Vol 1 of 1. (DN 0 6 7 3 8 - 0 4 )  
in confidential lock-up. 

On Monday, you will process this information under new docket No. 0 4 0 5 7 6  

Also attached to the information is ECR/Jenkins 6 / 1 8 / 0 4  memo to Dr. Bane requesting 
approval for staff to view information and notifying of staff's intent to retain 
information at the Commission. 

thanks. 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2004  8 : 3 7  AM 
To: Connie Kummer; Bill McNulty 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Mary Anne 
Helton 
Subject: RE: undocketed TECO request for confidentiality - question on 
docketing or return 
Importance: High 

Thanks, Connie 

Bill, please see my question below. I will need a response asap. 

Thank you 
Kay 

...._ Original Message----- 
From: Connie Kummer 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2 0 0 4  8 : 3 5  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: undocketed TECO request for confidentiality 

That goes to Bill McNulty 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2 0 0 4  8 : 3 4  AM 
To: Connie Kummer 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Mary Anne 
Helton 
Subject: undocketed TECO request for confidentiality 
Importance: High 

Connie, I'm directing this question to you, but if you're not the person who would be 
responsible for the material, please tell me who would be the right person to ask. 

We received from TECO an undocketed request for confidentiality for their FERC-required 
1 
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vec)Etati.,m management reporL, Vol 1 of 1. We also received ti., report. 

If an electric company files an undocketed request for confidentiality, we need advice 
from staff right away on (1) whether the PSC needs to keep the material, in which case a 
docket must be opened to address the request, or ( 2 )  the PSC doesn't need the material, 
meaning we need to be advised to return it to the source. 

Can you respond? 

Thanks. 
Kay 
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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

June 18, 2004 `_AdrntfliStTadVe_P3rdeS__ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.J±t'9 301
Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director

DISTRIBUTION:

Joseph D. Jenkins, Assistant Director, Division of Economic ReguJation'

RE: Undocketed TECO Request for Confidentiality

The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services CCA Division received from TECO an

undocketed request for confidentiality for their FERC-required vegetation management report,

Vol. 1 of I. The request is for a report which is a compliance filing to FERC'S April 19, 2004

Order, Report on Vegetation Management Practices Related to Designated Transmission

Facilities ELO4-52-000. CCA also received the report.

If an electric company files an undocketed request for confidentiality, CCA needs advice from

staff right away on 1 whether the PSC needs to keep the material, in which case a docket must

be opened to address the request, or 2 the PSC doesn't need the material, meaning CCA needs

to be advised to return it to the source.

Staff believes these materials should be kept. Therefore, approval is needed for Bob Trapp,

Roland Floyd, Bill McNulty and Tom Ballinger, to view this material.

JDJ:kb
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BFWJLIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LILA A. JABER 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 

SERVICES 
C ~ R K  & ADMINISTRATIVE 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

June 23,2004 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 040576-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidentiality of Vegetation Management 
Report, Volume 1 of 1, prepared pursuant to Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Docket No. 
EL04-52-001, by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on June 18, 2004, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 



COMMISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOWH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

DMSION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADM~NISTRATIYE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO LILA A. JABER DIRECTOR 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 2,2004 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source. Docket No. 040576-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 06738-04, filed on behalf 
of Tampa Electric Company can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Kay M h 4  Flynn, Chief w, 
/ 

~~ 

Bureau of Records 

IW/mhl 
Enclosure 

CC: Richard Bellak, Office of the General Counsel 
Lee Colson, Division of Economic Regulation 
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